From: RoxAnne Witte

To: Mason Becker

Subject: Miller - Miller Application for approval for Rehab Project
Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 12:02:57 PM
Attachments: Outlook-ti1pkzar.png

Miller - City of Watertown Application.pdf

Mason,
| would like to submit this application to the RDA for approval.

This project would be repair of a rental property after structural issues in the basement
due to water.
Based on bids | received total project cost is $49,098.82.

Based on income she would be able to get 30% of the project costs or grant maximum of
$10,000.00.

Request from RDA would be for $10,000.00 with balance of $39,098.82 being paid by the
homeowner.

Thank you,
Rox

RoxAnne L. Witte

7]

864 Collins Rd, Suite 111
Jefferson, WI 53549
920-674-8711

www.thriveed.org

roxannew@thriveed.org
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CITY OF WATERTOWN
HOUSING REHAB GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION FORM'

Please provide information on the proposed project. Your signature below indicates your intent to apply for
grant funding and that you have received a copy of the program guidelines. Please return to Watertown
Redevelopment Authority, 106 Jones Street, Watertown, Wi 53094. Note: Thrive ED conducts the initial review
and assessment of applications.

Applicant name: 5)\@. O —P@SQ-  Ner
Address: /007 Meagdowr ST, chcw{-ermwm; LT 5307‘16
Cell Phone: _720-393 - G0} Work Phone: __ ¥

Property Owner(s): Shar‘or\ Rese. M e

Project Address: _ R & . Mantyamery ST. (JJU-’LE«U“EOWD’\ Wtr, 6409 ‘?d
"raject description {work to be done): Dr‘ﬂ.nq g @ Npgroad,. ha, Exterinl.
feloau rs » Iﬂ"}"-?la S /QQDGM- rs. Sece QS'f‘def’h{S enblosecgo

How will this project benefit the preservation of the property? Doin 9 Al MQC'—'QSSM\“}
l"e’pm rs TheXx Neel Yo be chm 5 .

s this project addressing an issue that you have received a notice or citation from the Watertown Building
Safety and Zoning Department? [

. ) =
Estimated Timeframe for Project Completion: Ayl <sgmt untel Neoy | = g

Person/contractor performing work: Red wrl-f Goperete . 4, qﬂ_%ﬁﬂci&_f

Grant amount requested: '5/0. 000 .~
Frupal Ly Mo igage nuidei(s), BQ/? K of /4‘/}18!’:‘6’0—/
INCLIDE WITH APPLICATION (please check each box):
\/Three years of personal income tax returns/financials OR last 45 days of paystubs and proof of source of
income, along with any other pertinent financial statements.
\/Copies of a minimum of two project estimates for work to be completed.

_ For fandlords: Available business financial reports such as profit/loss statement, balance sheet, receivables.
an My TAL Returns « BAVK Stakmerts.
By signing, I certify that the information in this application is correct and accurate to the best of my knowledge:

Shonon R 1ot 7/86 ooy

Applicant Date

Loan Committee Review





Angel Oquendo

813 cole st , watertown wi 53094

To: Sharon miiler
September 27, 2024

Estimate for remodel and repair

Quantity  Description Unit Price Total
1 Flooring for 1% floor matertals and $6,557.62
labor
1 Basement jacks and clean-up $5,134.20
1 Front porches materials and labor $6,000.00
1 Demo - labor $4,500.00
i Steps to upstairs materials and labor $ 4,000.00
1 Lights materials and labor $ 800.00
1 Painting and wall repairs — materials $4,500.00
and labor
1 Bathroom materials and labor
$5,762.00
1 Clean-up labor
$2,200.00
TOTAL $39,453.82

Thank you for your business!

Tel: [Telephone] Email: [Email]
Fax: [Fax} Web: [Web address]






Red wolf concrete llc

WIINED Eaet Catn Dvive | Watertown, Wisconsin 53094
920-390+0138 | contact@redwolfconcretellc.com

RECIPIENT:

Sharon Miller

218 South Montgomery Street
Watertown, Wisconsin 53094

Quote #73
Sent on Sep 26, 2024
Total $9,645.00

Example Part 1

4
op 26, 2024 A&W [h{ﬁ

Description Qty. Unit Price
French drain with fill in back yard. Concrete 1 $9,645.00 $9,645.00
driveway.

A QeposiIt o1 $4,522.50 Will be required 10 begin.

Total $9,645.00

Client Signature

Ll for the next 30 days, after which values may be subject to






